Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Robert McNeill

Subject: Tex Mack #202

Attachments: Tex Mack # 202 Work Plan.pdf

MR. BRATCHER,
MR. ROBERTSON,

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF THE WORK PLAN FOR THE TEX MACK #202 RELEASE FOR
YOUR CONSIDERATION. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR
CONCERNS.

THANK YOU,

ROBERT GRUBBS JR.

SR. ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR
432.683.7443 (MAIN)
432.818.2369 (DIRECT)
432.661.6601 (CELL)
432.221.0892 (FAX)
RGRUBBS@CONCHO.COM
MAILING ADDRESS:

ONE CONCHO CENTER
600 W. ILLINOIS AVENUE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION IN THIS EMAIL MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL
AND/OR PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
REVIEW, DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, OR
THE INFORMATION HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN

ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY RETURN EMAIL AND DELETE THIS
EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.
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